
Selection of Implementing  Agency for Design, Development and Maintenance of VATIS WEB 
APPLICATION for CT & GST, Govt. of Odisha 

RFP Reference No OCAC-SEGP-SPD-0030-2023-23110 

Corrigendum 
  

Sl 
# 

RFP Document 
Reference(s) (Section 

& Page Number(s)) 

Content of RFP requiring 
Clarification(s) 

Points of clarification Clarification By OCAC 

1 

6.3 Technical Evaluation 

Scoring Matrix 

Sl. No a) 

Volume I: Page No 21 

Annual Turnover from IT Operations 

services in last 3 years 

50 Cr: 3 Marks 

(Additional 1 Marks for additional 2 Cr. 

Subject to maximum 5 Marks) 

We request you to kindly modify 

the point as: 

 

Annual Turnover from IT 

Operations services in last 3 years 

5 Cr: 3 marks 

(Additional 1 Marks for additional 

2 Cr. Subject to maximum 5 

Marks) 

 

Since, Pre Qualification Criteria is 

mentioned for Rs. 5 Crores only. 

Hence please modify the clasue as 

above.  

We will consider for Annual 

Turnover from IT Operations 

services in last 3 years 

5 Cr: 3 marks 

(Additional 1 Marks for additional 

2 Cr. Subject to maximum 5 

Marks) 

2 Vol-2,point-4.9 page -14 Digital Signature Integration: 

It’s a paid service, so who ll 

provide the license cost. 
Dept will procure the Digital 

Signature as per requirement and 

Scope can be defined as per the 

requirement of department 

Need to finalize the scope where to 

implement  digital signature 



Vol-2,point-4.10 page -14 Digital Signature Integration: 
Need to finalize the scope which 

API need to be integrate 

3 Vol-2,point-4.3 page -13 Odisha CST Act Form Request Management 

Whether Form-H is required or not 

Those will be finalize at the time of 

preparation of SRS 

What is the dependency on return 

forms? 

If someone submits the forms and 

wants to make any modifications, 

then what is the process? 

Is the authority's signature required 

or not? 

Whether you want to integrate a 

digital signature or a document 

signer, 

Who needs to approve the C-form? 

Whether authorities will approve 

regularly or whether there is any 

other logic behind it. 

4 

Volume 1, Page 18, 

Section 6.1 Point d: 

Certifications 

Specific Requirement: 

The bidder must possess a valid CMMi Lv 5 

or CMMi Lv 3 Certificate as on date of 

submission of this RFP. 

 

Documents Required: 

Copy of certificate from CMMI institute to 

be submitted, which can be verified through 

CMMiinstitute.com 

Request you consider CMMI Level 

5 or Level 3 compliance in place of 

certified. As an organisation 

dealing with multiple verticals we 

focus on various compliances and 

CMMI is a part of it.  

 

Change Required: 

Specific Requirement: 

The bidder must comply to CMMi 

Lv 5 or CMMi Lv 3 as on date of 

submission of this RFP. 

 

Documents Required: 

Copy of compliance certificate CMMi Lv 5 (Dev) 



from any Quality Certifying 

Agency. 

5 

Volume 1, Page 20, 

Section 6.3 Point a 

Annual turnover from IT operations services 

in last 3 years 

50 Cr.: 3 Marks 

(Additional 1 marks for additional 2 cr. 

subject to maximum 5 marks) 

The given criteria is not in line 

with the turnover mentioned in the 

PQ Criteria. Request you to change 

the same to below: 

 

Annual turnover from IT 

operations services in last 3 years 

5 Cr.: 3 Marks 

(Additional 1 marks for additional 

2 cr. subject to maximum 5 marks) 

We will consider for Annual 

Turnover from IT Operations 

services in last 3 years 

5 Cr: 3 marks 

(Additional 1 Marks for additional 

2 Cr. Subject to maximum 5 

Marks) 

6 
Volume II  Page No. 5, 

3.3.3 SSL Certification 
SSL Certification 

It is our understanding that cost 

related to SSL Certification will be 

brone by the department. 

Requesting you to kindly confirm. 
The cost of SSL for 3 years is 

included with in the development 

cost 



7 
Volume II, Page No. 5, 

3.3.2 Cyber Security Audit 

Carry out security audit before Go-Live of 

application and obtain the safe-to-host 

certification 

It is our understanding that the 

testing server for carrying out the 

Security Audit of the application 

will be provided by the 

department. We kindly request you 

to confirm confirm. 

The testing enviroment will 

provide by the bidder 

8 

4.10. Digital Signature 
Integration: Pg  

· The application will integrate with third-
party services such as PAN validation and 
with other application as per the 
requirement of the department to ensure 
accurate identification and verification of 
dealers and other entities. 

a) Will the department share the 
API for integration ? 

Department will co-ordinate with 
SI for integration API with current 
application 

9 

RFP-vatis Volume I,  page 
no.2 Tender Schedule 5. 
Last date for submission 
of Bid Document 
15.12.2023, 02:00 pm 

15.12.2023, 02:00 pm at OCAC office 

kindly clarify whether the mode of 
submission is offline or online. As 
later in the RFP it is mentioned to 
submit the tender bid at e-Nivida 
portal  

The Bid document can be 
submitted through e-Nivida Portal 

  

Page 5, Fact Sheet 
Last date and time for  
receipt of proposals from  
Bidders : 15.12.2023 by 12 Noon  

We request for an extension of 2 
weeks time in last date of 
submission of bids. The clause may 
be changed as below: 
 
Last date and time for  
receipt of proposals from  
Bidders : 30.12.2023 by 12 Noon  22-12-2023 by 12 Noon 
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